

From: Jonathan Yarum

To: Web Filer

Date: May 29, 2026

Subject: File Num#0114-EX-CM-2026 reminder on MAG pre-coordination data request

Message:

Exhibit G: Form 442 Military Assignment Group Pre-Coordination Supplement

Exhibit Type: Text Documents

When attempting to submit this experimental license request on-line the website indicated that it required submission of a Form 442 Military Assignment Group Pre-coordination Document.

When testing at 276.5 MHz, currently operating under license FRN 0035927789, ASEC coordinates activities with MIDLANTAFC, spectrum managers for DoD in the MIDLANT area.

ASEC is also actively coordinating approval of experimental/temporary use of the frequency range from 395 to 400 MHz, with the following understandings.

•

MIDLANTAFC understands that the approved frequency will be transmitted for the experimental testing in/around NAS Patuxent River MD.

•

Use of this frequency is on a strict non-interference basis to existing authorized assignments. Operations must be curtailed if interference is reported.

•

ASEC will notify the MIDLANTAFC office prior to planned emissions. MIDLANTAFC Office POCs are:

o

Mr. Robert Goddard – (O) 301-342-1194 / (C) 301-904-1294

o

Mr. Shaun Landrum – (O) / (C) 915-503-5483

o

Mr. Scott Hoschar (O) 301-342-9549 / (C) 301-672-5455

MIDLANTAFC also will retain the name and contact information for designated operator(s) as the STOP BUZZER POC(s).